

Dear MIS,

We have received a FOIA request attached for your reference. Could you please search your email records for any correspondence from January 1, 2023, until present with these key words: Nicotine-Free Generation, Tobacco-Free Generation, Generational ban, NFG, Birthdate ban, Model ordinance, Technical assistance, Grant funding, Bloomberg, or MTCP?

The correspondence may be between the following people:

- Board of Health members and staff
 - o Amy Donovan-Palmer
 - o Lisa Faria
 - o Kasia Frenette
 - o Antonia Blinn
 - o Michael Healey
 - o Ryan Maxwell
 - o Graham Wilson
 - o Melissa Nasiff Almeida
 - o Emily Beura
 - o Christine West
 - o Kevin Dumas
 - o Barry LaCasse
 - o Matt Violette
- Municipal health department directors
- Select Board
 - o Michael Trowbridge
 - o Frank DelVecchio
 - o Neil Rhein
 - o Diana Bren
 - o Jess Aptowitz
 - o Maureen Doherty
 - o Brendan Roche
 - o Walter Wilk
- Municipal attorneys
- Massachusetts Tobacco Cessation and Prevention Program (MTCP)
- Mary Cole
- Massachusetts Health Officers Association (MHOA)
 - o Sarah McColgan
 - o Teresa Wood Kett
 - o Kathleen Dufour
- Massachusetts Association of Health Boards (MAHB)
 - o Cheryl Sbarra
 - o Michael Hugo
- Massachusetts Municipal Association (MMA)

- o Lisa Stevens-Goodnight
- Tobacco Free Massachusetts
- Public Health Advocacy Institute (PHAI)
- Mark Gottlieb (PHAI)
- Kate Silbaugh (BU Law)
- Bloomberg Philanthropies representatives
- Mystic Valley Public Health Coalition
- Maureen Buzby
- Any other tobacco control contractors
 - o Kevin Duquette